

Minutes of the Church Guidance Council (CGC) Meeting

January 7, 2024

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 11:40 am, Jackie Benjamin presiding. Present: Rick Finger, Jerry Kita, John McMillan, Joe Smith, Natasha Stracener, Jessica Bowles, Addria Capps, Chris Smith, Rev. Paul Thompson, Rev. Rod Arters, and Adam Dunaway.
- 2. Pastor Paul led the spiritual formation on Jesus's baptism and God's love.
- 3. Prayer concerns included sympathy for Charmaine Stokes on the death of her mother, Krista's son-in-law and daughter, Matt Epps, and Pastor Paul's upcoming trip.
- 4. The minutes of the December meeting were approved as distributed.
- 5. Old business:
 - a. Jerry Kita gave an update on land development, reporting the following:
 - i. We are waiting for a proposal for a senior living complex;
 - ii. We want a signed agreement with Wesley Development Corp. to act as our agent, including HUMC having a lawyer look at any proposed agreement;
 - iii. Discussion with Ridge Care about the senior living complex.

Discussion followed, including communicating with the congregation on any developments in the planning process.

- b. Fellowship Hall Floor/Coffee House:
 - I. Jackie Benjamin read Steve Gilbert's email on the replacement of the Fellowship Hall floor at a cost of \$15,000 for a concrete floor. The contractor is coming on Monday. Chris Smith volunteered to be here to meet with the contractor. Jesse Sims had stated that another type of replacement would cost \$22,000.
 - II. Pastor Paul reported that he had met with Avalanche Coffee about setting up in the Fellowship Hall.

Discussion followed.

- c. Mission/Vision—Jackie Benjamin reported that the group will meet on Wednesday. Discussion followed, including the wording of the communion service as it relates to inclusion.
- d. Staff matching—The following CGC members were matched with the following staff members:

Rick Finger—Rev. Rod Jerry Kita—Mike & Amy

John McMillan—Pastor Paul Joe Smith—Charles

Natasha Stracener—Beth Jessica Bowles—Michelle

Addria Caps—Pastor Paul Chris Smith—Rev. Rod

Jackie Benjamin—Lucas

Krista Sipe—Tabitha

Steve Gilbert—Kim

e. Pastor Paul sent out the Assess UMC link for CGC members to state priorities for Pastor Paul and Rev. Rod. He requested that they be completed this week. There will be a separate session to discuss the results.

5. New business

- a. Jackie Benjamin discussed setting meeting dates and times, including the first Sunday (Unity Sunday);
- b. Jackie Benjamin reported that the Lay Leadership and Nominations Committee will appoint the CGC vice chair;
- c. Lenten devotions—All CGC members will take turns to read the Lenten devotions in the 8:30 and 10:30 services. Pastor Paul with send out the verses for which the CGC members will create a short devotion to be sent to Tabitha;
- d. Upcoming events—Jackie stated that Family Bingo Night is Sunday, Jan. 21.
- e. Jackie reminded CGC members to read *Driving Through Fog* by Brian Zehr for the February meeting.
- 6. The CGC went into executive session.
- 7. Closing prayer
- 8. The next meeting will be on Sunday, Feb. 4.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeanie Welch, Secretary